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A SALUTE TO OUR VETERAN EMPLOYEES. . ... ..

of greeting #v the Veterans o
he' Frisco” on the oceasion o
ein annual reunion.

1960 marks the 100#h Anniversany
of the Frisco Railwad,  The
attainment of that milestone in the
parade of transportation progress
44 an achievement which Zhe men
women of o can view with
satisfaction and confidence,

Ourns is a railroad which has enduned through
peace and wanr, good Zimes and bad, Iz has known bozh
prosperity and advensity, That it has continued Zo
perdevere and progreds as an instrument of public gen~
eeisa el tens of thoue of people.
Some are otill with ws; some are not, Some had illus
Zrious names which found thein way into tﬁeﬂp;agu o
history; othens nemain as fond memonies in the  mi
of #hose with whom they worked in day-Zo-day adsociat-
ion.  In a period of Zime 4 ing one hundned years,

ame. and memonies grow dim. ... 6$ he taﬂflzle
evidence of. human aspirations and effort Lives on in
the form of a railroad which has gaoun from less than
700 miles in length Zo a aystem of 5,000 milea,

A this couniry was in ihe
midst of westward expansion. The centen Z}f our po
wlation atill moves hat way. In 1860, the lnu,lg-
don of the lInited States was just over 31 million, an
increade of ei illion in Zen yeans,” loday, oun
population is neaning 180 million, and growing’ et ihe
note of three million persona per year... more

more of them in the area west of the Mississippi,

A the past with the future,
i io a p&;ﬁe”‘# ;'pin.e L y:u in p;ging. Zribute
2o those veterans who thnough the years have steiven
t? me the Frisco dream of yestenday, the neality
) ay,

el #H
@Wm&m
ridco Railroad,

S, Lowis, Missourni






BANUIET MM

Melon Ball (ocktail

Braised Beef Steak - Midhaoom Sauce

Panisienne Poatoes Asparagus Tips

Tossed Salad

i Rolls Butten

Statler Jce (ream Pie
with Fauwit Sauce...

(oftee Tea Milk

-~ FV-

Statler Hozel Ballroom St Louis, Mo
June 27, 1960
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Master of (eremwnies.... M V.(.White, Dir.,
Superviswony Iraining

Introduction .... Head Table
Oldesz Veteran
Youngest Veteran

Speaken .ovouun.n. o line NoA Weaven,
Asst., Zo Vice-President
Personn.

Distribution of Attendance Priges

Ententainment
Program and Doncing .... Bob Analyn and
Enaenble

Statlen Hozel 7960
e e 2001900



A photograph :,f the oﬁ'ﬁxhal

coon <kin

Frisco insignia oniginated




Histony of zhe Frisco fmblem

Few employes of the Frisco Railroad are
acquainted with the history of the Frisco emblem or insignia
which appeans on timetables, advertising matenial, annual
neponts, calendars, ete., and is used by Faiseo Employe Cluba
on the nailwad in making up Zheir year books,

Several yearns ago a pageant was given at
Springlield, Mo., which told the histony of that city on
Frisco Lines and after much neseanch the atory of how the
Frisco emblem came into being, was uncovered, The stony
is authentic, and was compiled by Miss Eula Mae Stratton,
employed in the Springlield General Office.

Before the turn of the centuny, 4o Zhe
ofd timens say, Mr. G.H. Nettleton, ihen
Vice-President of the nailroad (which was
then knoun as the old K(MNEB) was making
an inspection Zoun of the system The
#rain pulled into the station of Neosho,

Mo., (some old timens say it was (arthage,
but most historians say it wos Neosho ),
with the private cam stopping in view of
the west end of the depot building on which
was tacked a coon hide Zo dny.

When M, Nettleton saw the coon hide,
he immediately aummoned ithe agent (Sam Albright, so the
stony gou} vees do the business can

"Phat's that thing tacked onto he
depot?" noaned the Vice-President....."and just why are
we uding company property for tanning hides?”

We ane #old #hat Sem, noi a sofi-
4poken man anyway, and a very busy railrwader, told the
Vice-President #hat it wes hard #o support a family on



zhe $1.25 per ten houn day nailrwading, and that he was
catching, Zanning and selling coon hides to oupplement
his salorny

"Pon'2 you know railroading comes finat?"
said the Vice-President, and then o Sam's surprise the
Vice-Preasident grinned and said ..... "Well, having a
hobby is OK.  How much will you %ake for zhat coon skin?"

The stony goes that Sam was so stantled
that he blurted out ...."Two bucks!”

And the deal was closed, leaving Sam in
wonderment as to what on earnth the official wanted with
the pelt.

But it was not long aftemvond until
an ink outline of the tightly stretched
coon hide began Zo appear on Frisco
drawing boands in the General Office
Dnafting Room in St Louis, but insiead
of hanging up-and-doun, the hide was
tunned horigontally,

Since the St louis~San Francisco Railway
s made up of a numbenw of smaller noads, some of which
were -- the old Southwest Branch, zhe Pacific Railwad,
the K(MB and ozhers, with Yeneral Offices in St louis
(and at one time befonre the (ivil War the Friseo and
Santa Fe operated jointly into Sen Franciseo, (alif)
it wos only logical 2o combine the "F R" from Francis-
co, ... 2he "I S" from the latten part of St louis,
and the "C 0" fon (ompany, which produced .....

ERNT ESe00
20 be inserted inside the coon skin outline reading...

et



Early in 1900 many documents carried ihe
emblem and in 1904, the Zime cards came out with the

now well known cut,
The emblem is the pride of all Frisco

employes, as it stands for senvice to shippers and
pasdengers in the nine state Zerritory.

(The oniginal coon skin from

which the emblem was visualized,
is now in a frame in the General
Office Building in St Louis, D)



STLOUIS AND
SAN FRANCISCO RR
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A CONDENSED HISTORY OF THE
FRISCO RAILROAD ...

There are few people, who, riding
overn the Friseo Railwad today, have any idea of zhe
colonful stnuggle which perpetuated the Frisco up
Lrom the amall beginning in 1849, when the Missouri
Legislatune authonrized the incorponration of the
"Pacific Railwad”, the panent company of #his now

C[MA 7 ?ﬂlllwdi
It passengers and shippers were well

informed, they wuld know that #oday the Frisco has

over 5,000 miles of well eguipped railroad, operating

through nine oates, namely, .. Missouri, Kansas, Alobama,

Oklatoma, Tennessee, Ankansas, Texas, Mississippi

and Florida.
The Frisco employs approximately
70,500 employes o whom it pays
annual wages of approximately
J63,000,000. The nailrwad ouns
22,152 {reight cars and 425
Diesel locomotives, It was one
of the first nailroads o become
dieselized. The last steam engine
was netined from service in 1952,



Thia is a brief pictune of facts and figures
of the St Louis-San Francisco Railuny (ompany of. Zoday.
Now let us look back through the yeans and briefly trace
it historny, beginning on Manch 3, 1849 when he old
Pacific's chanten was granted by the Missouni Legislatune,
Those were pioneern days in railrwad history and
this company was empowened Zo build a Lline from Franklin
(now Pacitic, M) a distance of % miles, southwest of
St. Louis o Rolla, Mo., 77 miles away. None of the
old timens will nemember John M. Weimer who was zhe Lirs?
president of the railrwad and directing head of zhe
dyotem, years ago,

However, under M., Weimer'as direction, wonk on
the Line was begun the sumer of 185 affer seven gruell-
ing yeans of financing, and the finst #rain entered Rolla,
Mo., lote in December 1860. The Zrack had a gauge of
five feet and was laid with 45# inon rails, which is
quite a contrrost Zo the present sitandand gauge of zhe
Friseo with ite 175 and 132 pound ateel rails of Zoday.
Jt ie inteneating o note also that in those good old
days, thene were only 2,220 ties to the Frisco mile,
while #oday, maintenance of way men who keep up zhe
Frisco's noadbed, use 3,250 to each mile,

There is no necord of zhe celebration
at Rolla, Mo., which must have aken

place back in 1860 when he Faisco's
finoz diamond-atack locomotive snonted



into Zoun, but it must have been a satiosfactony
entrance, because grading went on at a vigorous
nate between Rolla and the Gasconade River on the
southwest,  The only thing that atopped it was
the (ivil Wan in the spring of '61 and when that
gneat stnuggle came, the Frisco section men
dropped their picks and shovels and shouldenred
muskets,
The noad auffened great handships duning zhe
next foun #rying years, and the close of the war in 1865
found it bankrup and in a bedly damaged condition. (on-
siderable fLighting in the southwest had taken place along
the Friseo's night-of-way, and it suffered great damage
at the hands of #he warring forces. At one time duning
the struggle, General Szealing Price made a aaid along
the line of the Frisco and burned all the bridges which
were at that time wooden structunes. Two of the bridges
were impontant as they wene bozh croassings of the Meramee
River, west of Pacific,

The atate of Missouni Zook possession of he
road in February 1866 when the company defaulited in its
interest payment, and in June 1866, the state, at paivate
sale, sold the road 2o General John (, Fremont, adventune-
some aoldier, "pathfinder”, and later candidate for
President of the United States, "Faom the ashes of his
camp fires have sprung cities.



General Fremont #urned out 2o be a much betten
Lighter than a railnoad builden, because after ne-
onganizing the company as the Southwest Pacific Rail-
nad in August 1866, the General was unable Zo pay
the secpmd inatallment on his punchase price and in
June 1867 he wns dispossessed by the state, He made
wome progress however, fon duning zhe time he held zhe
noad, some 13 miles of additional track were buil,
For almst a yean, work on zhe road was
at a standetill, but in May 1868, anothen
group of anbitiouil b along
and neonganized the noad --- Znis Zime
as the Souttwest Pacific Railrwad (ompany.
The fact that they were ambitious buildens is
readily proven uhen it becomes knoun that their in-
Zention was o build a line connecting the middle and
souttuwest sections of the country with the Pacific
coast, These plans, however, were beset with
difficulties, and in Octoben 1870, just zwo and a
half yeans later, the aood was forced Zo convey its
franchise and property o anothen new onganization,
this time the Atlantic & Pacific Reilwad (ompany.
This new company had been inconponrated July 27, 1866
by an Act of (ongress, and had been given authonrity
2o build a railwad from Springlield, Mo., zo the
Pacific ocean. When #his change of ounership took



A photograph of the
Frisco Lobby , 94
€ Olive Sts., 52,
Louis, Zaken in
7960.

The Lirot building that
4tood on the present site
of he Frisco Building,
years ago,

A night view of the
present Frisco Build-
ing, Zaken, 1960.



place, the Souttwest Pacific Railroad had completed
253 miles of asingle track line from Franklin (now
Pacitic, M) to Pience (ity, Mo

Pioneer nesidents along the constructed
and projected lines of the railwad were jubilant
over the menging of these Zwo ambitious intenesis,
and must have given many a cheex when the newly
onganiged Atlantic & Pacific nedoubled its effonts
on the construction. They completed the Lline from
Franklin #o Seneca, M., and built an extension
from Seneca 2o Vinita, Indian Territony, 3% miles
away.

The Franklin 2o Seneca portion of zhe road
was known as the Missouni Division. It fell on hard
Zimes and on October 30, 1875 receivers wene appointed
for it, and it was sold at auction on November 2,
1876 %o one W.F, Buckley.

NOW THE NANE OF THE ST. LOUIS-SAN
FRANCISCO RAILWA (OMPANY entened

the pictune for the fino time, for
M. Buckley in purchasing zhe Missouri
Division was acting fon the St Llouis &
San Francisco Railuny (ompany, This
concern was incorporated unden the

daws of Missouri on September 7,1876,
and it operated both the Missouri



Division and the line from Seneca

2o Vinita, which was knoun then as
zhe (entral Division of the Atlantic
& Pacitic,

The new S Louis & Sen Francisco Railway (ompany
entened upon a policy of expansion which far exceeded
anything which had gone befone. A complete record of
all the new lines built cannoz be given here and only the
principal ones will be briefly mentioned,

The old (entral Division was extended in 1852
from Vinita 2o Tulsa on zhe north benk of the Ankansas
River, a distance of 65 miles. Previous o this, in
Manch 1880, a line onriginally sitanted in 1871 was com-
pleted from Pience (ity to Wichita, Kana., 218 miles long.
An extension of this line, 7103 miles in length wos then
built from Wichita o ({loworth, Kane., uwhere connection
was made with the lnion Pacific Railroad in 1888.

Another Line from Monet, Mo., o FZ Smizh,Ark.,
which had been stanted in July 1880 was opened on Januany
7, 1883 and in the latter yean, a line 3 miles long was
also conetructed from Pacific 2o St Louis, M), Henetofonre
entrance o S% Louis had been made over the Zracks of the
Missourni Pacific Railroad (ompany, but with this coneiruct-
ion into S Louis, Zhe Missouri Pacific agreement was die-
continued,

An extension to Paris, Tex., stanted in July
71886 was completed one yearn laten, and connections wene




made at Paris, Tex,, with ithe Texas & Pacific Railway
and also with the Gulf, (olorado & Santa Fe,

By #his time the Frisco had reached a point
vhere it was being appraised by other railroads and in
7890 the Atehison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway secuned
control of it, But the Santa Fe had zroubles of its
oun and a Little later ... in 1883, zhey defaulted
on #hein bond intenests and the Frisco entered receiven~
ship,  Three yeans laten, in June 1896, the propenty
was bought at public auction by a purchasing committee
and 2unned over to the then newly onganiged St.louis &
San Francisco Railwad (ompany, At that time #he line
consisted of 990 miles of fairly well conditioned #rack,
and with #he acquisition in December 1897 of the (entral
Division of the Atlantic € Pacific, the ouned mileage
ineneased #o the grand total of 1,218 miles, (onstauct
ion had noZ ceased, and in 1898 the noad completed its
Line between Kansas (ity and Spninglield, Mo., via
Clinton, Mo,  This conatruction wes the occasion of
great jubilation in westean Missouri, for it marked the
tinal Linking up of several sections of #his line which
had been under construction since 1884,  The year of
71889 was another important one in he histony of the
Frisco, when the noad from Tulsa zo Oklahoma (ity was
opened,

Tuo years laten, in March 7900, construction



of the line from Sepulpa, Okla,, %o Denison, Tex., 798
miles away, was begun and nushed thaough Zo completion
in March 7901, This was a fortunate move, fonr oil fields,
adjacent 1o the line began %o be developed shortly after
it wns built, and petroleum and its producits furnished a
lange part of the Zonnage zhen., They s2ill do, for that
matiten,

In 71902, #his Line was extended south #o
(erollton, Tex., where a connection was made with the
St. Louis Southwestern Railumy of Texas, and in 7908
with zhe (hicago, Rock Jaland & Gulf Railwmy, hus
giving the Frisco #rains an entrance into Dallas and
Ft Ubrzh, Texas,

In 7907 zhe Frisco acquired the lines com-
prising the Kansas (ity, F Scoit & Memphis Railuay
(ompany and the Kansas (ity, Memphis and Birmingham
Railroad (ompany with bronches, which gave them a
Line from Kansas (ity through Spainatield, Mo.., 2o
Memnhis and Binmingham, Ale., ond from Kansas (ity
through Fit,Scott, Kens., and Baxter Sorings, Kana.,

2o Jop'in, Mo., and Miami, Okla,

In t/zé same yean an extension was completed
from Miami to Afton, Okla., whene connection was made
with the Southwestenn Diviaion of the Frisco and
permitted the operation of #rain senvice from Kansas
City, Mo., to Dallas, Fz UWorth and Oklahoma (ity via
Baxter, Kansas,



Meantime building was also unden way in anozher
section of what was 1o become Frisco territony on Zhe
southwest, Mn. Ed L. Peckham of Blackwell, Okla,, had
projected vhat was then known as the Blockwell, fnid &
Southwestern Railuny, extending from Blackwell, Okla,
20 Venmon, Tex., a distance of 251 miles,

At that time the line had been constructed from
Blackwell 2o frid, Okla,, 48 miles, and the line had
alrerdy been given its nickname of the "Bes" Line, de-
nived from the initials of the companya' full and proper
name,

On July 4, 1901, while construction from fnid
south thaough Daummond, Ames, Okeene and other cities
on the present line was progredsing at a rapid rate,
Phesident McKinley issued a proclamation providing fonr
the opening and allotting all Kiowa, (omanche and Apache
redenvations through which the line was o be build,
President McKinley's proclamation assuned settlement.
in the tearitony and gave added impetus o the construct-
don paognam.

9% is interesting 2o note that many stations
on the Bes Line were named for men who wenre financially
interested in the entenpnise, including the name of
Breckennidge, named fon Breckenridge Jones of St.Llouis
who was president of the company; Dnummond, which was
named for fHlanry Dnummond, at one time connected'with zhe



deading #obaceo manufactuning compang of St.louis .....
and (arleton for the late Murray (arleton Dry Goods

(ompany of St. louis,

(oincident with the completion of the Bes
Line, the Friseco built into Quanah, Texas in 1903,
an act which eventually nesulted in the Quanah Lines'
construction southwardly in 1909 to McBain, and in
1928 #0 Floydada, Texas. The line #o Quanah was
built from Oklahoma (ity end passed! thaough the
famous goveanment military post of F2, Sill,

Jn aeaching Quanah, the Frisco Zouched a
histonic Zoun situated in the orniginel vast Texas
wilderness known as the lower pankhandle., Quanah was
founded in 1885, when the FZ lorth & énvea Railroad
was suaveyed' through ihe negion, and neceived its
name faom (hief Quanah, zhe last and most famous of
the (omanches and means, .."Bed of Flowers". Today
it ia a modean city and is Zhe center of Zhe plaster
dndustry in the Quonah Zerritony.

In 1904 the Friseo completed its Line
from St. Louis 2o Memphis and this was really an event
of great importance in Zhe development of the Frisco
syatem, Following the Mississippi River for a great
part of the way from Si Louis Zo (ape Girardeau and




then through the famows cotton fields of southeast
Missouni and nontheast Arkarnsas, the line traversed'
a countny nich bozh in natural reswunces and in the
histony of America,

J¢ went thaugh Ste. Genevieve, flo., for
instance, where the finst white colony wes of the
Misaissippi Rivern in the United! States was founded
in 1735 by the French,  J# wound through (ape Gin-
ardeay, a river point of great importance during the
steamboat era, and through Wittenbesg, Mo., where
degend has named "The Rock of the (nross”, fon in
December 1699, ihnee missionaries of the Sulpician
Onder descended on the Father of Waters én the 62h
day of the month, neaching the village of Tomarouah
which they described as being on a "Line bay of the
aiver.  They placed a cross on the nock, manking it
and the cross was placed with solemn religious cen-
ewonies  JE is also the amallest national nesen~
vation in the United States, having been declaned a
goveanment nesenvation sevenal years ago to prevent
its destruction for commercial punposes uhen quarrymen
2hneathened its existence,

This section of zhe Frisco, 305 miles in
dength, consisted partly of new construction ond
partly of old Lines, punchaved from that famous
southeast Missouni railrwad builder, Lowis Houck,



whose name is well remembered among pioneer railroad
men of the suthwest,

Previous 2o 2his event of 1904, zhe Frisco had!
acquined control of the (hicago & fastern Jllinoia
Railroad, #hus giving it an outlet o the Great Lakes
via St [ouis 2o (hicago. In 71907 contaol was acguired
of the Gulf (oast lines with impostant Zeaminals ot
New Onleans. These Lines, howevenr, were detached
from the parent company and eonstruction of a connecting
Link in Texas would have been necessary Zo complete the
dyatem through Zo the Great Lakes from Texas pointss

Things had progressed very favorably foa the
Frisco duning the time it had last emenged from receiver~
ship in 1896, and in zhat 17 year period it had #rebeled:
its mileage and gneatly increased its importance to Zhe
terrnitony it senved,

Hard times descended again on May 17,1913
vhen the company with a total mileage of 5,155 miles was
again thrown into neceivenship. On June 19, 1916, the
property wes sold unden foreclosure to the present
company, namely the ST,LOUIS SAN FRANCISCO RAILWAY
(OMPANY, and in the transaction the Friseo loat the
(hicago & Fastern Illinvois and the Gulf (0ast Lines

Undaunted by #his series of receivershipa,
the new company entered on a program of improvements,
and Zhe systen wns thoroughly nehabilitated from one
end %o the othen, Phincipal lines were ballasted,



heavier rails wene laid, bridges nebuilt on dometimes
neplaced by entinely new structunes, and heavien powen
and improved nolling stock punchased. This program of
improvements involving an expenditure of many millions of
dodlars, placed the Frisco in the front nanks among ihe
nailroads of the middle and southwest lnited States,

In the early days of 1868, zhe old Southwest
Pacilic Railway (ompany announced its intention of building
a line connecting the middle wuthwestern sections of the
couniry with tide water, That idea persisted zhnrough all
the years and the present name of the company, S7.[0UIS-
SAN FRANCISCO RAILWAY (OMPANY shows that its ouners had
faith in the company's ability to eventually reach tide
waten

From 1976 until 1925 no progress seemingly

wae made in #his dinection, but in July 7925, newspapers of
2his nation announced that the Frisco had acquined control
of the Muscle Shoals, Birmingham & Pensacola Railway, a
Line 142 miles in length, extending from Pensacola, Fla.,
nonth o Kimbrough, Ala,  The Frisco promptly built e
connecting Link from Abendeen, Miss,, on the Southern
Division, south to Kimbrough, and opened ihe new line with
appropriate ceremonies in June 1928, JIn conotructing the
new Line from Abendeen, Miss, 2o Kimbrough, Als., thasugh
the state of Misaisaippi and a part of Alabama, the line
follows zhe famous Tombighee River Valley and is on he



sunvey and partially graded roadbed #hat was laid out by
General Nathan B. Forrest immediately aften the (Civil Wan

Thus an idea that had actually oniginated 75
yeans befone --- that of extending the Frisco Lines 2o the
tide woter, had finally been nealized and the extension of
the line # Pensacola added prestige, not only Zo the
imponrtance of the city as a port, but alsw Zo the Frisco
oysten as one of the gnreat nailways of the lUnited States

The great depression stanting in 1929 had its

effect on the Frisco and by 71932 zhe mad was again in the
hands of neceivera JIn 71933 the status of the road was
changed o a trusteeship by the United States District
(ount and the property was operated by Trustees until
Januany 1, 1947, vhen #he reonganization of the company was
effected,

Jn appointing Trustees the (ount provided foa
an unbroken continuity of executive dinection of the Frisco
Lines thnoughout the period of #anasteeshim The oniginal
Thustees wene the late J.M Kurn, President of #he bankrupt
company, and the late John G. lbnedale, bozh of St Louis.
Upon the death in 1943 of Mr. Lonsdale, Judge Frank A,
Thompson, who had been special counsel, was named (o-Tmustee,
Judge Thompaon senved as (o-Tnustee with M. Kuan until zhe
dattern's netinement in 1945, aften which he continued as
sole Trustee until completion of the neorganization. lWhen
the reonganization was completed, Judge Thompson became



Chairman of the Board, serving until his death on
Februany 7, 1958,

(Lark Hungerfond wos named President of the new
Friaco (ompany on completion of its neonganization. A
five-yean voting taust peniod, fnrom 1947 through 1951
was estoblished by count onder, and unden Hungenford'as
deadenship during these years, the railroad gave indication
that it possessed the enengetic vitality that had merked
its continuous growth,

On December 28, 1948, the Frisco acquined con-
2ol of the Alabama, Tennessee & Northern Railwad (ompany;
which openates between Reform and Mobile, Ala, Prion #o
the acquisition, #he Frisco and ATEN intenchanged at
Aliceville, Ala., with #raflic moving into and out of
the Port of Mobile.  This acquisition brought about
possibilities for greater industrial development for
Mobile and the ternitory senved by zhe ATEN and gave #he
Frisco its second seapont city.

Much of the 1947-1951 period was devoted %o
building up the Frisco property through modeanigation
and mechanization, A huge multimmillion dollan yard,
office building and diesel house were constructed at
Springlield, Mo., operating hub of #he railroad. (entral-
iged traflic control, Zo speed Frisco #rains and make
operation safer, was spread oven the system. The latest
developments in communication Zechnigues wenre introduced,



The new Frisco Tri-Level can,
pictured above, will aceomodote
75 compact on 72 n.eg,ul,a/c
automobiles,

A solid #rain load of automobiles
deaving St Louis, Frisco, for
points southwest,



In June of 7957, wonrk was completed on a
310,000,000 yard at (apleville, nean Memphis, Tenn., knoun
as Tennessee Yard, This inetellation is an elecinically
operated hump-type yard..... Zhe finst on the Frisco System,
and replaces the outmoded Yale Yand, also nean Memphis,

Another hump yard has aloo been built at
Tulsa, Okla, This yard is known ns (herokee Yard and
i, like Tennessse Yard, utiliges the latest developments
in electaonic nailroading,






The St.Louis Union Sation is
seen in the bnckground, while the
famoua fountain by (anl Milles named,
"The Wedding of the Waters”, (the
Missouri and Mississippi), is shoun
in the foreground,



HISTORY OF THE ST.LOUIS
UNION STATION .....

The S, Louis Union Station, built of
Vietorian stone ond with its vast spaces and antique
embellishments is one, if noZ the mos famous nailrad
dandmark in the country.

The structure was opened with
Litting ceremonies Septemben 1,
1894, Ozher railroad stations
hroughout the couniny have been
built since zhat date, but the
S, Louis Union Station has re-
mained much zhe same with minonr
changes inside the station.
Travelers coming in on leaving St.louis
waually nuoh through #his grand old stnucture..... no
awere of the histony behind i, and a Zoun of its second
floor and a more minute examination of the finat {loon,
will neveal hidden beauty of anchitectune,

At zhe time of its constauction, the St Louis
Union Station was said %o be the largest railroad
station in the world., The firnat ground was broken
on Apaill1,1892, and the opening ceremnies
occunned Septemben 1, 1894

The atation was opened with a grand ball
held on the spacious second {loon vhere all
dignitaries of the city spent a gay evening of
dancing and indpection of the beautiful archi-
Ztecturne of the structune,

The cost of the oniginal site... buildings,
tnacks and ozher improvements exceeded §6, 500, 000.
Since the yean 1894, improvements have been marlcv



2o the atation facilities amwunting 2o almost
871,750,000, making the ozal cost of the present
plant approximately §18, 250, 000,

At the 18h Street end is the gneat clock
towen, rising 232 feet above track level, on 247 feet faom
the bottom foundation. Nean the top are foun great clock
dials facing the foun points of the compass which ane
electrically illuminated at night,

On he second and thind floons, both east
and west of zhe Grand Hall are the General Offices of the
Tenminal Railnoad Association of St Louis as well as the
offices of the Pullman (ompany. To the west of the sation
building proper, and an integral part thereof, is the
Tenminal Hotel,  West of the hotel is a modean baggage
building, confoaming in anchitecture with the original
building and enected duning #he year of 71926,

The Golden Anch with its allegorical
otained glass window representing San
Franciseo, Sz, Louis and New York, is
of great anchitectural beauty., How-
ever its popular appeal anises from
being hnoun as the "Whispering Anch”.
A person facing the eastern portion
and whispering, may be distinctly
heand by another person facing the
western portion of the Arch,

Material from all parts of the world
contributed o the fitting up of the station, The Mosaic
floon in the Ladies' Room is of Belgian manufactune; the
interlocking {loon tile in the Grand (entral Hall and he
dining noom, came from (rgland. .. (#hese have since been

covened with other material).  Gewnany funnished the



plain {loon zile used in the basement and the enameled tile
waindcot used in the Ladies' Room.

There are Numidian marbles from Afnrica, Vienna
and the white manbles from Jtaly.  The beautiful green
marble called 'Veat (ampagne' is from France; Alps-green
marble from Suwitgerland is in the Gothic corridos; Tennessee
Vermont and Geongia marbles are found in oher nooma,

Theodonre (. Link, a prominent anchitect, designed
and supenvised the construction of #his building.

The trainshed, uhen built, was not only
the langest existing, but it also covered
Zhe greatest numben of Znacks and aserved
2he #rains of more railroad companies
than any other Zraindhed.
In the past few years, Zhe heavy iron partitions
wene nemoved at the #rain entrances, and glass installed
40 that pasdengens meeting nains can watch them back into
the otation, JIncidentelly, #his is the only station in
the countny uwhene N0 TRAIN GOES THROUGH. There are cans
which are awitched %o ozher trains in the yands, but pass-
engens alight hene 2o board trains fon the easi, west, nonth
and south, While the 182h Stree? (ntnance o the stnreed,
as well as the entnance on Market Sireet are neached by a
few ateps, the Teaninal Hotel, Baggage Room and Taxi Sand!
are on the ground floon. There are no steps from the #rains
into he spacious foyen
On zhe second {loor of Zhe station there has
been established extensive U, 5.0, headguantens, manned by
various womens' onganizations of the city, Here alsw is
found the offices of the Travelers' Aid,
IT WOULD PAY THE VISITOR WELL TO
TAKE A SECOND LOOK AT THIS BEAITIFUL
AND HISTORIC . ST, LOUIS UNION STATION.
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were a favorite on Eastern roads in the thind
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NATIONAL MUSEUM OF TRANSPORT .....

Filteen years ago, a nineteenth centuny
horsecar gathened dust in much needed bus garage space
seening destined fon destruction. But a group of his-
tonrically minded SZ, louisans saw the need fon preseaving
such relics as a permanent necord of oun Zransportation
histony.... fon giving #hat perspective of the past that
enables man o undenstand zhe present and plan fonr the
Luture,

Therefore in 1945, five acnes
at Barnetts Station wene ac-
quired and the National
Meseum of Transport was boan)

Today that lone "hayburner” has been

joined by many other exhibits, LocomoZives invite young
and old o enten cabs for nostalgic "muns”, (oaches ....
handeans... signals .. lanteans... dining can china zell
the story of rail travel. Stneetcars.. heavy electric isn-
tenurbang .. Zrackless trolleys and buses #race city Zranait
progreds, Authentic nelics testify 4o a great Zranspontation
histony.
The onriginal five acres has groun
2o sixty-five, assuring ample
space for planned expansion.
A railroad tunnel... the finst
bored west of the Mississippi -
represents some of the difficulties
encountened in openring the way West,
An exhibit of commenéial air Znansponrt
dncluding nepresentative planes, will serve as a neminder of
progress in the air-age. Keel boats, stern-uheelers and barges
will #race the growth of the watemvays and #ruck and bus



collections will illustrate the mmesgence of highway
transportation,

In Lifteen yeans the National Museum of
Transport has come 2o be necognized'as the leading
museun of its Zype, In that Zime the staff has changed
from volunteer 2o professional. As the fame of the
Meseum has spread, the number of viditons has increcsed,.
over 700,000 last yean! Through its nealism, #he
Mueseum offers a kind of ediication #hat is attractive
and etimulating Zo the mind,  (ducational class
attendance tptaled oven 20,000 in 7959.

The widespread interest in the Mrseum
indicates that it has succeeded in the founders' punsoase,
«es 20 provide motivation fon funthen conguest of time
and space hrough preservation of zhe rich heritage of
the past.

Prominent leadens of business,
education and labon from through-
out the United States make up the
Boerd of Directors, one memben of
and President of the Frisco Railroad,
The National Museum of Transpont is a
nonprofit educational componation, supported by donationa,
individual and conponate memberships, admissions and
concedaion sales. (ontributions are tax-deductible,
Railwadens in general, and the Frisco
fanily in panticulan, con take pride
in having been a part of the founding
of #his educational monument Zo all
Zransportation - the service that has
bound together and thus made possible
America's gneat culture,



Friseo engine 7522,
donated to the National
Museum of Transporis

The Museum went all the way 2o México Zo netrieve
this noxe "Forney” locomotive which stanted its
career in 1893 in the (hicago Clevated System, and
successfully sow indusinial senvice in Michigan,
Florida, Texas and Mexico.













